Jared Medeiros

Web Developer

jaredpmedeiros@gmail.com 469-400-8422

<u>linkedin.com/in/jaredmedeiros</u> github.com/jaredmedeiros

PROFILE

In pursuit of intellectual challenge and room for creative growth, I am stepping forward to transform my career and become a successful Web Developer. My professional background has given me the foundation to take this next step, and I am confident that my experience working in high-level output, team-centered, detail-oriented positions will allow me to succeed as a Developer.

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, MySQL, ReactJS, SASS, Node, Heroku, GitHub, Git, Jest, Agile Development, Document Object Model, Web APIs, User Authentication, Oauth

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, Web Development

JAN 2022 - APRIL 2022, NEW YORK, NY

Collin College | Associate Arts Degree

2018 - 2021, FRISCO, TX

EXPERIENCE

Design Assistant | ModestWorks

Jan 2021 - July 2021, DALLAS, TX

- Organized and executed design-based projects for web and print.
- Oversaw a team of web developers to create client websites.
- Developed and edited extensive copy, orchestrating informative presentations for internal use, and on behalf of corporate clients.
- Formalized and implemented studio logistics.

Freelance Photo Production Assistant

Aug 2019- Dec 2021, DALLAS, TX

- Adapted my knowledge of corporate photo production in order to partner with a variety of established creative teams ranging from local to internationally-scaled companies.
- Fostered and guided production project sets.

Digital Tech | Neiman Marcus Group

Dec 2019- Jan 2021, DALLAS, TX

- Excelled in a high volume, fast-paced e-commerce studio environment, overseeing photo production logistics.
- Maintained an extensive logging and filing system to be accessible for the entire corporate team, and communicated with an on set team in order to direct, capture, and prepare images to be online-ready.

Assistant to Creative Director | Blank Canvas

2017-2019. DALLAS. TX

- Developed and operated a small scale creative studio for a local retail store.
- Sourced studio equipment, spearheaded studio workflow, and led, from idea conception to launch, the creation of an ecommerce website
- Surveyed and analyzed the market in order to develop content for store use.

PROJECTS

Talkback | Hackathon Project

2022

- A BrainStation hackathon project with a twenty-four hour deadline restriction
- An application that takes audio input from the user's speech, and creates text that they are then able to translate to any language of their choice.

Workblock

2022

• A pomodoro timer deployed as a web application.